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BY COURIER 
 
October 5, 2012 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON. 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
EB-2012-0343 – Hydro One Networks Inc. Request for Extension to the Exemptions from Sections 6.2.6 & 
6.2.7 of the Distribution System Code – Hydro One Submission 

 
With respect to Hydro One’s request for interim relief of its obligations under sections 6.2.6 and 6.2.7 of 
the Distribution System Code, there was one submission -- by the Power Workers’ Union.  The 
submission supported Hydro One’s rationale and request for the immediate, interim stay.  As such, 
Hydro One will not provide a response to the submission. 
 
Hydro One would, however, like to re-iterate its view that an interim exemption is required to allow the 
Company to maintain a state of compliance until such time as the Board renders a decision in this 
matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY SUSAN FRANK  
 
 
Susan Frank 


